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Nonnye Grant 

To: Edward Mills 
Subject: RE: Reliant Energy Osceola, LLC - Company Code GS061 

Ed, letting you know that MCD has been updated. Again, thanks for your help. Nonnye 

oqo8&9@ - (3 7 From: Edward Mills 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12,2009 1:22 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Cc: Roger Fletcher; Dan Hoppe; Delores Reecy 
Subject: RE: Reliant Energy Osceola, LLC - Company Code GS061 

Please update the name change. They are one and the same. The St. Cloud address is just the plant 
site, the Houston address is the headquarters. 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12,2009 1:06 PM 
To: Edward Mills 
Subjeb: Reliant Energy Osceola, LLC - Company Code GS061 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon Ed, could I have you look at DN 04525-09 that has been placed in docket 
090000-OT. It is a letter from Mr. Krisfalusi, dated 5-2-09 (with a Houston, TX 
address) notifying the Commission that Reliant Energy, Inc. has changed their name to RRI 
Energy, Inc. effective 5-2-09. There is an attachment with it listing names that are 
also effective, but the name that we have on our Gas Safety list, Reliant Energy Osceola, LLC, 
(with a St. Cloud, FL address) is not included. I didn't know if they are connected to this 
company or not and I just want to be sure that we are not overlooking anything regarding the 
name in our files if it does need to changed. Once you have checked it out, please let me by 
e-mail what you answer is. Appreciate you help in this matter. Thanks, Nonnye 

5/12/2009 


